October 8, 1998
Dr. Nolan E. Hertel, Director
Neely Nuclear Research Center
Georgia Institute of Technology
900 Atlantic Drive
Atlanta, Georgia 30332-0425
SUBJECT: ELIMINATION OF OPERATOR REQUALIFICATION PLAN (TAC NO. MA3750)
Dear Mr. Hertel:

This is in response to your June 1, 1998, letter that requested termination of the
requalification program for reactor operators and senior reactor operators. Your request
was based on the facts that Georgia Tech is no longer authorized to possess reactor fuel
under the current, research reactor license, and that all fuel has been removed from the
facility. Based on these facts, we find your request to eliminate the operator requalification
program requirements for reactor operators and for senior reactor operators to be

acceptable.

Sincerely,

ORIGINAL SIGNED BY:

Marvin M. Mendonca, Senior Project Manager

Non-Power Reactors and Decommissioning
Project Directorate

Division of Reactor Program Management

Office of Nuclear React~r Regulation U
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cc: See next page
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Dr. Nolan E. Hertel, Director
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facility. Based on these facts, we find your request to eliminate the operator requalification
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Marvin M. Mendonca, Senior Project Manager

Non-Power Reactors and Decommissioning
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Division of Reactor Program Management
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Georgia Institute of Technology
oa:

Mr. Charles H. Badger

Office of Pianning and Budget
Room 608

270 Washington Street, S.W.
Atlanta, Georgia 30334

Mayor of City of Atlanta
55 Trinity Avenue, S.W.
Suite 2400

Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Dr. William Vernetson

Director of Nuclear Facilities

Department of Nuclear Engineering
Sciences

University of Florida

202 Nuclear Sciences Center

Gainesville, Florida 32611

Mr. Pedro B. Perez, Associate Director
Nuclear Reactor Program

North Carolina State University

P. 0. Box 7909

Raleigh, North Carolina 27695-7909

Dr. R. U. Muider, Director

UVA Reactor Facility

Dept. of Nuclear Engineering
Charlottesville, Virginia 22903-2442

Joe D. Tanner, Commissioner
Department of Natural Resources
47 Trinity Avenue, S.W.

Atlanta, Georgia 30334

Dr. Rodney Ice, MORS

Neely Nuclear Research Center
Georgia Institute of Technology
900 Atlantic Drive

Atlanta, Georgia 30332-0425

Ms. Pamela Blockey-O'Brien
D23 Goiden Valley
Douglasville, Georgia 30134
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Mr. E. F. Cobb

Southern Nuclear Company
42 Inverness Center
Birmingham, Alabama 35242

Dr. G. Wayne Clough, President
Georgia Institute of Technology
Carnegie Building

Atlanta, Georgia 30332-0325

Ms. Glenn Carroll
139 Kings Highway
Decatur, Georgia 30030

Charles Bechhoefer, Chairman
Atomic Safety and

Licensing Board Panel
U.S. NRC, MS: T3-F23
Washington, D.C. 208555-0001

Dr. Jerry R. Kline
Atomic Safety and
Licensing Board Panel
U.S. NRC, MS: T3-F23
Washington, D.C. 20555-0001

Mr. James C. Hardeman, Jr.

Manager Environmental
Radiation Program

Environmental Protection
Division

Dept. of Natural Resources

State of Georgia

4244 International Parkway
Suite 114

Atlanta, Georgia 30354

Dr. Jean-Lou Chameau, Vice Provost

Research and Dean of Graduate
Studies

Georgia Institute of Technology
225 North Avenue

Atlanta, Georgia 30332-0325



Georgia Institute of Technology
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Dr. Nolan E. Hertel, Director
Neely Research Center

Georgia Institute of Technology
900 Atlantic Drive

Atlanta, Georgia 30332-0425

Dr. Peter S. Lam
Atomic Safety and
Licensing Board Panel
U.S. NRC, MS: T3-F23
Washington, D.C. 20555-0001

Dr J. Narl Davidson, Interim Dean
Chair, Technical and Safety Review
Committee

Georgia Institute of Technology
225 North Avenue

Atlanta, Georgia 30332-0360

Dr. Charles Liotta, Vice Provost
of Research and Dean of Graduate
Students
Georgia Institute of Technelogy
225 North Avenue
Atlanta, Georgia 30332
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